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DEPARTMENT Ci’ SOCIAL SERVICE.
McGill University,

September 16th,1920.

Sir Arthur Currie, 

Principal,
McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur :
re Continuation of Department of Social Service

Before leaving for England in dune of this year, Mr. 
Glassco intimated to me that tha finance Committee of the 
Board of Govenors when discussing appropriations for the 
Session 1920-21, had raised the question of the continua­

tion of this Department after the trial period of three 
ending July 31st, 1921, during which it is being 

subsidized by the joint Board of the Theological Colleges 
and the Graduates' Society.

vast at that time, I was approached

yettrs

by the Officers 
of a newly formed organization,the Montreal Council of
Social ngenoies, with a view to accepting the Directorship 
of the Council; thereupon, I communicated this fact to Mr. 
Glassco, expressing the hope that the finance Committee 

might arrive at a decision as to the future of the Depart­
ment as soon as possible in order that I might consider
this or anjr other position which might offer here in Canada 
or in England.


